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O'Donnell, Shanna

Subject: FW: CBA Litigation Section Proposal to Amend PB  7-17
Attachments: Proposed revision to PB 7-17.pdf

 
 
From: Ralph Monaco <RMonaco@clsmlaw.com>  
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 6:58 PM 
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov> 
Cc: 'BChapman@ctbar.org' <BChapman@ctbar.org>; Andrew Nevas <anevas@verrill-law.com>; 'Patrick Klingman' 
<pak@klingmanlaw.com> 
Subject: CBA Litigation Section Proposal to Amend PB 7-17 
 
Dear Attorney DelCiampo, 
 
The Litigation Section of the Connecticut Bar Association respectfully submits this proposal to the State of Connecticut 
Judicial Branch Rules Committee to modify Practice Book Section 7-17.  Our Section proposes to modify the Connecticut 
Rules of Practice to allow filings until 11:59 pm on the date when a document is due.  Under the current rule, any filing 
after 5pm is docketed as filed on the next business day.  In view of the modern demands placed on lawyers, it is often 
difficult to file documents by 5pm.  We believe modifying Section 7-17 to allow filing documents prior to midnight is 
both fair and equitable and comports with the practice in federal courts. 
 
Accordingly, attached please find a draft of our proposed change. 
 
Please contact me if you or the Rules Committee require any additional information regarding this proposal. 
 
Ralph J. Monaco, Esq. 

 
38 Huntington Street 
New London, CT 06320 
860-447-3171 
@RalphMonaco 
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